
FOIA Resource 

SpecialistFrom: Charles Rose [cr@nuclearcardiology.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 25,2011 5:11 PM 
To: FOrA Resource Rd&ted.Casa: ..._._-----­
Subject: FOrA REQUEST 

Copies of all communication, written, electronic, notes, memo's, faxes, reports, email and telephone that did not 

originate with the requestor, that identify Nuclear Cardiology Systems, Inc., NC Systems, NCS, Charles Rose, 

directly or by inference regardless of origin, that have not bee provided under existing FOIA requests, for the 

period of 08 March 2011 through the date of the completion of this request. 


All communication that is withheld will be clearly identified and its location described. Any communication 

that has been destroyed prior to this request will be described and the reason for its destruction, and the parties 

and date of carrying out the event will be identified. 


Sincerely, 

Charles H. Rose, MA, MSPH, D(ABSNM) 


mailto:cr@nuclearcardiology.com

